WI-21 1859, 1910
Wicomico Presbyterian Church

Salisbury

Public worship

Prominently situated on the north side of US Route 50 in the center of Salisbury is the
Wicomico Presbyterian Church, a building that blends a mid 19th centurv Romanesque
Revival sanctuary erected in 1859 with a Colonial Revival front designed by the
Baltimore architectural firm of Owens and Sisco and erected in 1910. Centered on the
front wall is a multi-storied entrance tower topped by an ociagonal broach spire. Th2
main body of the church dates from the mid 19th century and has a series of round arched
windows and brick corbelling on the east and west sides. The interior was extensively
remodeled during the early 20th century. but remnarts of the original decorative painting
remain in places. Mid to late 20th century additions have been attached to the back of the
building.

Wicomico Presbyterian Church traces its origin and early worship in this region to
the early 1670s. The first three church buildings were located on sites west of Salisbury,
initially on a site in the vicinity of Upper Ferry and then on two parcels of land along
Rockawalkin Creek. The congregation remained at the second Rockawalkin site unti! the
early 19th century when it was decided that a town church would be much more
convenient to a growing congregation in Salisbury. In 1830 a single-story, gable-tront
frame building was erected on a lot donated by Mrs. Sarah Huston of Poplar Hill. The
initial town church stood near the intersection Poplar Hill Avenue and Church Street until

1838 when it was moved to the present church site on Broad Strest.
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The steady growth of Salisbury during the pre-Civil War years encouraged the
Presbyterians to erect a new brick church in 1859 during the pastorship of Reverend
J. T. H. Waite. Measuring 43' across by 65' deep, the Romanesque inspired building
included a four-story entrance and bell tower in front and a polygonal lecture room to the
rear. The interior was embellished with elaborate paint decoration. The contract for the
brick church was executed under the guidance and skill of W. Angelo Powell for a little
more than $4,000.

By the turn of the twentieth century the 1859 building was no longer large enough
to accommodate an expanded congregation. In 1903 it was decided that the church
would be enlarged by adding 30' to 40’ in front and introducing a nsw entrance tower.
The addition and redesign of the front was accomplished by the Baltimore architectural
firm of Owen and Sisco and the work was executed by Salisbury contractor Tnomas M.

Slemons. Further additions to the church facilities were made in 1941 and 1958.
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Survey No. WI-21

"MARYLAND INVENTORY OF

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust HISTORIC PROPERTIES
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no
1 - Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Wicomico Presbyterian Church
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 129 Broad Street —__ not for publication
city, town Salisbury ____ vicinity of congressional district First
state Marvyland county Wicomico
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district __ public _ X occupied ____ agriculture —___ museum
X building(s) _X private ____unoccupied —__ commercial —_ park
— structure ____both _____ work in progress ____ educational _ private residence
____site Public Acquisition Accessible _____ entertainment = _religious
— object ____in process _% vyes: restricted ____government ____scientific
— being considered —— yes: unrestricted —industrial transportation
_x not applicable ___no —__ military ____other:

4- ownel' Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Trustees of Wicomico Presbyterian Church
street & number 129 Broad Street telephone no.:
city, town Salisbury state and zip code Maryland 21801

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court liber
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio
city, town Salisbury state MD 21801

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

title Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties

date 1972 . —federal _ X state ___county ____local

2pository for survey records Maryland -“Historical Trust

city, town Crownsville state MD 21032




7. Description . Survey No. WI-21

Condition Check one Check one

____excellent —deteriorated ____ unaitered —__ original site

x good —__ruins X altered — _ moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Wicomico Presbyterian Church is located at 129 Broad Street in the center of
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland. The single-story brick church faces south with
the gable roof oriented on a north/south axis.

Built in 1859 and extensively reworked in 1910, the rectangular single-story mid
19th century brick church is laid in eight-course common bond, and the steeply pitched
roof is covered with slate shingles. The front of the church was redesigned and enlarged
in 1910. The early twentieth century facade is laid in stretcher bond with an entrance
and bell tower rising in the center. Attached to the back of the building is a series of
brick additions that have expanded the Sunday School and administrative offices.

The south (main) facade is a symmetrical elevation with a center double door
entrance incorporated within a broad, round arched opening filled with a colored glass
transom. The entrance arch is fitted with a keystone, and the door sill is marble. Fixed
in the southeast corner of the tower is a large marble datestone inscribed, “Wicomico
Presbyterian Church, Organized 1683-1690, Erected 1859, Rebuilt 1910.”

On each side of the tower are round arched window openings spanned by triple tiered
rowlock arches. The second level is marked by round windows in each side with a
keystoned brick border highlighting each opening. The corners of the tower are
accented with brick quoins. Rising atop the second story of the tower is an octagonal
drum pierced by round arched louvered openings in each side. Skirting the perimeter of
the tower is a Colonial Revival balustrade with large square newel posts topped by ball
finials. Rising atop the drum is an octagonal broach spire with a bell-curved base.
Piercing the wall to each side of the tower are large round arched window openings
filled with colored glass. The corners of the church are accented with quoins executed
in the same brick as the church.

Each side of the church is marked by a series of six round arched sanctuary
windows filled with colored glass. The individual bays are defined by plain brick
pilasters, and at the over each window is a row of corbeled brickwork. The southeast
corner of the church features a large stone date plaque inscribed, “Wicomico Church,
A.D. 1859.” The base of the side walls is embellished with a stepped watertable.

The north gable end of the mid 19th-century church is largely covered by a mid
20th century brick addition. The edge of the roof is flush and trimmed with a molded
bargeboard.

The interior has been extensively remodeled during the 20th century. Remnants
of mid 19th century decorative painting survives in a few areas.



8. Significance Survey No. WI-21

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ___x religion

—. -1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation — law —_ science

- 1500-1599 ____ agricuiture ____economics —_ literature —_sculpture

—1600-1699 _X architecture __education _ — military ____ social/

— 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —___ music humanitarian

_§ 1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy __ theater

— 1900~ ____ communications —_ industry — politics/government ___ transportation
____invention — other (specify)

Specific dates 1852, 1910 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: __A B xC _ D
and/or e
Applicable Exception: __ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state x local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Prominently situated on the north side of US Route 50 in the center of Salisbury is the
Wicomico Presbyterian Church, a building that blends a mid 19th century Romanesque
Revival sanctuary erected in 1859 with a Colonial Revival front designed by the
Baltimore architectural firm of Owens and Sisco and erected in 1910. Centered on the
front wall is a multi-storied entrance tower topped by an octagonal broach spire. The
main body of the church dates from the mid 19th century and has a series of round arched
windows and brick corbelling on the east and west sides. The interior was extensively
remodeled during the early 20th century, but remnants of the original decorative painting
remain in places. Mid to late 20th century additions have been attached to the back of the
building.

Wicomico Presbyterian Church traces its origin and early worship in this region to
the early 1670s. The first three church buildings were located on sites west of Salisbury,
initially on a site in the vicinity of Upper Ferry and then on two parcels of land along
Rockawalkin Creek. The congregation remained at the second Rockawalkin site until the
early 19th century when it was decided that a town church would be much more
convenient to a growing congregation in Salisbury. In 1830 a single-story, gable-front
frame building was erected on a lot donated by Mrs. Sarah Huston of Poplar Hill. The
initial town church stood near the intersection Poplar Hill Avenue and Church Street until
1838 when it was moved to the present church site on Broad Street.'

The steady growth of Salisbury during the pre-Civil War years encouraged the
Presbyterians to erect a new brick church in 1859 during the pastorship of Reverend
J. T. H. Waite.” Measuring 43' across by 65' deep, the Romanesque inspired building
included a four-story entrance and bell tower in front and a polygonal lecture room to the
rear. The interior was embellished with elaborate paint decoration. The contract for the
brick church was executed under the guidance and skill of W. Angelo Powell for a little

! Slemons, Mrs. J. Williami; Wicomico Presbyterian Church, Salisbury, Maryland (1683-
1959), p. 11.

* Ibid. p. 13.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. WI-
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References (o NOT complete UTM references

P g e b bl SR R

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
clad by Laad Lo lbady N I I T T T T
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian
ofganizaﬁon Private Consultant date 5/18/98
street & number P. 0. Box 5 telephone 410-651-1094
city or town Westover state Maryland 21871

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

. . b
return to: Maryland Historical Trust DHCP/DHC
Shaw House 100 COMMUNITY PLACE
21 State Ci CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023
Annapoli Maryland 21401 514-7600

PS-2746



8.1 SIGNIFICANCE

Wicomico Presbyterian Church, WI-21
129 Broad Street

Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland

more than $4,000.°

By the turn of the twentieth century the 1859 building was no longer large enough
to accommodate an expanded congregation. In 1908 it was decided that the church
would be enlarged by adding 30' to 40’ in front and introducing a new entrance tower.
The redesign of the building was accomplished by the Baltimore architectural firm of
Owen and Sisco and the work was executed by Salisbury cortractor Thomas M.
Slemons.* Further additions to the church facilities were made in 1941 and 1958.

The Wicomico Presbyterian Church is a highly important architectural and
historical site in the City of Salisbury. It deserves listing in Category A, which identifies
buildings that must be preserved.

3 Ibid. p. 15.

* Salisbury Advertiser, April 30, 1910.




WICOMICO PRESBYTRIAN CHURCH in Salisbury, Maryland, before it was remodedled.
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Salisbt;r;. Md., Saturday, April 30, 1910,

"GORNER STONE -

Uncorthed. ‘Wicomico Preshytecias Church, |
Wtoresting Relics Fosnd lacksding Copy
0f-The Sofisbary_ADVERTISER. .

An lnoldent ot very great fnnxut
took place at the Wicomioo Prubym-i
lan Chorch on Wedneeday morning i
Of this "WéAX when représentat] ve« 0f
the nession and the Churoh committee |
met to unearth the Corner Slono ol
the old oburob, ‘

In the hollow of the stone a tin dox
was found, amsted bat intaoct, coptaln-
Iog a bible, s ConfeSsion of Faith of
the Preabyterian Obaroh, a llst of the
mIIIvery of tha Genaial Assembly Tor

the year 1838, a oopy of the SALIS.
JPBURHDERTISEHVH:W
oount of the ersoting TYf the duilding
a list of the membders of the Churoh
at the time and a 1isd of contridbautors |
with the amount oonmbuted opposite
uuh unmo. Only oune ooln was foamd,
8 penny of the year 1858 The churoh
was ereoted in 1859, duripg the minis-
try of the Rev. Dr. Waite. whoee
‘pastorate was a long and very avooess-
fal one, he being a man of great in-
ficenoe in the community. ’

After the oontents of the box had
.beetn 1mspecterd by-thoee present,- they
were carefully revlaced and entrust-
‘sd to.the care of the Olerk of the 8_«-‘
sion..,_Rev. Mr. Beale, the present!
Dastor—of_the - Ohurob, then_led 1n a.
forvent. prayer thanking Almighty
God for bis just .blessings and be-
seeching Him for ke oontlnnod ptu
ence and benediotion -

‘The old corner stone will hikely be
placed in the wall when the lddmon
Beging and new ocorner stone be lai 1afd
1D the front of the new tower. The

work of enlarging the charch is being
done by contractor ‘Yhomas M.-8lem:
oos under the persosal supervision of
Owen nnd 8iso), arohiteots of Baltl-
more Oity and will cost about $9,000,
HThe-work-is- 40 be—~eompisted- by Sop-
mnber the ﬂnt




3TLLIS AND BON, Wholesale sad Retail  saleand Retail Dealer in Dressea rivwusy, -—
JILLIS AND BON, Wholesale and Retail € &0 . sasgs
alers in Groceries, Prvvi'liom, Notions, Gilling- faced Boards, Houte-framing, Box-boards, Oak

CITHeTI R DmEaflentmn -
iI:‘,S:r.;e‘. Rope, Corn-meal, &c.” Ne. 70 Fence Pickets, }’cst Caps, Flower Vases, Broom : \
IAYMAN, Dealer in Groceries, Tobacco, Handles, Spinning Wheels, Pm??on Tuming A ; ]

C 0.

n ecchandi . all Kinds and Styles of Wood and Iron a Specialty.
El;_m xad Genenl M dise.  No. 69 Main Wool ms&a?uloy 1st to October 31st. Also
) Manufacturer of Flour, Meal and Feed Stuff, Wi~ WICOMICO
Editars, comico Falls Mills, No. 2 Mill Street, Salisbury, Md.
THL MALONE, Editor of the “Salisbury wills. Dists N2 9588
vertico
BE’ {itor and Publisher of the ‘¢ Eastern GEBO. W. LEONARD, Farmer and Proprietor of
of Salis A
Fruit Dealer., JORN wdrgut{nﬁs, mﬁm:ﬂ.n? m of
¥ HELYL, Desleri Grower of Small S rist Mil iles n of 2 .
;1&‘:;.15&,!;' Md. in, and of BBO.'H‘.nW. RUARSK. I‘Pn.rmex and Proprietor of
' “Ruark Mills” 3 miles north of Salisbury. Res. WIi-21
M. A. PARBONS, Proprietor of S. S. Mill, 2 W .
X TRAGY, Proprictor of the “Peninsula Ho- miles west of Salisbury on Wicomico River. Also lcomico Presbyterian Church
L,” also of the “Atlantic Hotel,” % Ocean City.” Proprietor of Marine Railway. Salisbu ry

Dz, P. M. BLEMONXS, Physician and Surgeon. Lake, Griffing,
1877
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WI-21
Wicomico Presbterian Church
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Form 10-445
(5/62)

—

SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND PHOTO’ \PHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

2300 6213508

1. STATE “\’ \(:Lw\,(‘\l HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURYEY
COUNTY '\:{:\wm‘o;.u INVENTORY o
TOWN Sodishwr g VICINITY h . : ,

NOY 4 2. . bystarnay, (liwvrcn
STREETNO. B,oad Otvaet & ol NAME W Comice Prebyaber v
_k, . ot
%Lw;,t y, DATE OR PERIOD 16599 41910 W
ORIGINAL OWNER : N . .
.. STYLE (:\-ULL.,‘wert & CdM‘.u.ogQ, Qo,w.wu-l
ORIGINAL USE ‘R:,\w\mv»-= .
S ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER W/ imm .o ot
. . BUILDER
PRESENT USE Ra\yqiows
WALL CONSTRUCTION lw.iW 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES \
4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIP TION OPEN TO PUBLIC ttcs

3 bays wide and six deep

Interior
dark wood pews
dark wainscot
8 front windows same
4 back ones with figures

facade (back of church -- 2 large stain glass windows and
double doors with stain glass transom

wood ceiling supported by [see sketch on M. Bourne's hand-
written notes]

Pulpit
Reader's chair flanked by two chairs on platform table on
floor level

organ in large behind chair and directly opposite
door

)

wall —— plaster to look like
rope-like design around windows

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered N interior qo.;‘ E xterior G ou ,‘
1 t

wood ceiling

[continued on reverse side]

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Poges) 9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, €TC. . AN
\l\*j\“,\n,u&' \%ow\"kﬁ{v

MD. HISTORICAL TRUST
BOX 1704
ANNAPOLIS, MD. 21404

DATE OF RECCRD w9410

suc?




WI-21

Wicomico Presbyterian Church

Facade

tower in middle between two wide stain glass windows --
heavy frieze below pediment.

tower has double door with fanlight -- round windows
in center of tower

balustrade and top —— tall louvered cupola with spire
atop a slate roof

erected 1859 —= rebuilt 1910

Original building was four bays deep. The two bays and facade
nearest street were built in 1910




i WL~

W Ll \J)VLL):_{>\'

36‘-‘4.\3 e b durp tgsa

M Aovk vwos X ew s -
i chu:sw —
8 R N

Q- oA A w ke %‘1\1\’\

%MP&.,( Yot

PAP;\’ Decdins o Aol ‘«.\,\ 2 decis wa ok

CJ/\D-W' LM ,b» Rccaun= SN

w _ 0 \onqe adel Lanld deeir b
ALD »T\@syi-t Koy .

‘Nufu.’ F/W’-‘Y L= }ooL\ L cohils MIIM"/')

w0 ok ced -




WI-2|

- W e Prieqst Claviih —

( ~ o bnddddee by 2 Lide staew

o~

fm wWindime o — l«w»\ (Svm belor  oret

dov b derle ole~ w/ fam,l.{hl- - vo—d wirrdou
o~ UeA 3 o _

bolimbheote ot l’\(a — teid Pewesd tuplie
Wik Bpie e ~/SLJ.1Na)

W\‘J(’___)_‘?;S_ﬂ_ -M 190 ,
O;\,q/\m*; Mlu«\ e 4 ['.«)awl.x &lﬂalp

B 2 ,»Oa,elb *S&‘% AL T S bt wet et -

1410 .




1974

Church

Wicomico Presbyterian

Wi-=21



Wl -a|

-
L




